Stephen Joseph

From: Eugene R. Boffa, Jr. <eboffa@shdlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 9:26 PM

To: Stephen Joseph

Subject: FW: [Scan] 2022-06-15 19:23
Attachments: 2022-06-15 19-23.pdf

Steve

| am working remotely and do not have access to a printer or scanner at this moment. Please accept this as my
representation that you may consider this document executed by me.

EUGENE R. BOFFA JR., ESQ.
30MONTGOMERY STREET, SUITE 990
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302

(201) 451-1400 EXT 237
(201)432-3103 (FAX)

(908) 310-8504 (CELL)
eboffa@shdlaw.com

ScHumanny Hancon Marcunies LLC

‘ Since 1830
' Attorneys For All Time

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail contains information that is privileged and confidential and subject to legal
restrictions and penalties regarding its unauthorized disclosure or other use. You are prohibited from copying,
distributing or otherwise using this information if you are not the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and all attachments from your system. Thank
You.



